## **Carriage Shack Traveling Farm School and Corporate Event Agreement**

Call (603) 716-0629 for availability and booking (2025 Pricelist) – Revised 03/09/2025

(2025 Pricelist) – Revised 03/09/2025					
Or	Name of ganization:		Event Date:	vent Date: Event Time:	
Primary			 Event		
	Contact:		Location:		
Te	elephone #:		Street Address:		
Ema	il Address:		City & State, Zip Code:		
Billing Address:			Farm staff will arrive appr		
City, State, Zip			time for set-up of Deluxo 20-30 minutes prior to M		
	Code:		allowed in pet area durin		
The traveling farm comes equipped with pop-up shelter for shade or rain, hand sanitizer, pen(s), and an array of clean friendly farm animals. Farm staff provides a safe and inviting environment for visitors of all ages to enjoy. 1-hour minimum required for Mini Petting farm, 2-hours for Deluxe, 5-hours for Premium Petting Farm.					
Mileag	<b>e Fee:</b> \$2.50 per mi	ile is calculated one way from farm	address to event location address.		
	MINI PE	TTING FARM	□ <b>\$295</b> 1 hr. Mini Petting Farm	Daalaana	
	·	en with entrance gate:	☐ <b>\$150</b> per additional hour	Package Price:	
	Goats	✓ Pair of Fancy Chickens	□ <b>\$570</b> 1 hr. Mini Farm with 1 Pony		
	Ducks	✓ Baby Chicks	☐ <b>\$425</b> per additional hour	Additional	
<b>√</b> 1	Rabbit	(in season, only)	□ \$650 2 hr. Deluxe Petting Farm	Hrs:	
0.41		PETTING FARM	□ \$325 per additional hour		
		pen with entrance gate:	□ \$1200 2 hr. Deluxe with 1 Pony	\$2.50 per	
	Chickens Sheep	<ul><li>✓ Miniature Horse</li><li>✓ Ducks</li></ul>	□ \$825 per additional hour	mile	
	Potbelly Pig	✓ Guinea Hens	□ \$1600 5 hr. Deluxe Petting Farm		
	Policelly Fig Boats	✓ Guinea Heris ✓ Turkey	□ \$325 per additional hour	Indoor Add-	
	Rabbits	✓ Baby Chicks	□ \$3675 5 hr. Deluxe with 1 Pony	on:	
<b>v</b> 1.	(abbits	(in season, only)	□ \$825 per additional hour □ \$3550 5 hr. Premium Package		
•	PREMIUM	PETTING FARM	□ \$700 per additional hour	SubTotal:	
40' x 4		pen with entrance gate:	□ \$4925 5 hr. Premium with 1 Pony	Oub rotal.	
	Chickens	✓ Miniature Horse	□ \$975 per additional hour		
	Sheep	✓ Mini Zebu (cow)	□ \$TBD* Have-it-Indoors (Add-on)	Less 30%	
	Potbelly Pig	✓ Miniature Donkey	*Available for gymnasiums and other	Deposit:	
	Goats	✓ Alpaca	large indoor venues. Pricing varies		
	Rabbits	✓ Tortious	per package requirements. Call for	Balance	
√ (	Seese	✓ Turkey	quote.	Due:	
<b>√</b> [	Ducks	✓ Muscovy Ducks		A 5% Convenie	nce Charge will
<b>√</b> (	Guinea Hens	·		be applied to all cards.	
	Baby Chicks	Animals listed may vary by		For office use o	nly
(	in season, only)	season and are subject to			
		change without notice.			
Pony rides for children are offered with each petting farm package for an additional fee. A minimum exception of 50 or more children in attendance is required for two ponies. One pony serves most small to average size events comfortably.					
To secure a date a 30% deposit of subtotal and signature agreement form must be submitted within 5 business days of request to reserve a					
date. Make checks payable to Carriage Shack Farm, LLC. Mailing address: 5 Dan Hill Road, Londonderry, NH 03053. For Credit Card payment, call (603) 716-0629. Return completed form to <a href="mailto:carriageshack@gmail.com">carriageshack@gmail.com</a> .					
I/We the organization have carefully read the terms and conditions on page 2 of this agreement. By signature of an authorized representative, the organization named above accepts and agrees to the terms and conditions set forth herein this agreement.					

## **Carriage Shack Traveling Farm School and Corporate Event Agreement**

Call (603) 716-0629 for availability and booking (2025 Pricelist) – Revised 03/09/2025

## **TERMS AND CONDITIONS:**

- 1) Scheduling is on a first come first serve, desired date will note be held in waiting for more than 5 days.
- 2) To secure a date, a 30% deposit of subtotal and signed agreement form must be submitted within 5 business days of request to reserve a date. PLEASE NOTE: DEPOSITS ARE NONREFUNDABLE.
- 3) Once deposit has been processed, confirmation will be sent by email to primary contact.
- 4) CANCELLATION FEE: 25% of the remaining balance will be charged if cancellation occurs within 2 weeks of the scheduled event no exceptions.
- 5) Mileage Fee: \$2.50 per mile calculated one-way from farm address to event location address.
- 6) The remaining balance is expected one week in advance of the event, unless a payment arrangement is arranged with Carriage Shack Farm, LLC. Services will not be rendered without final payment in advance of arrival.
- 7) A single payment by cash, check, or credit card will be accepted in paying final balance.
- 8) Farm truck and trailer must be able to park within 50 feet of designated set-up area.
- 9) Both parking and set-up area must be reasonably level.
- 10) No unauthorized personnel or visitors will be allowed in/on farm vehicles or equipment.
- 11) No unauthorized personnel or visitors will be allowed in pen area during set-up or break-down.
- 12) Traveling farm comes equipped with pop-up shelter for shade or rain, hand sanitizer, animal pen(s), and an assortment of clean, friendly farm animals.
- 13) Animal assortments listed may vary by season and is subject to change without notice.
- 14) Indoor set-up: for an additional fee floor covering such as heavy canvas, rubber mats, etc., can be placed under pen area(s) as a barrier against animal foot-traffic. Through intended to provide some protection, it is not a guarantee against potential damage. Carriage Shack Farm, LLC provides no warranty against damage from animal foot-traffic to indoor flooring surfaces such as, but not limited to: wood gymnasium floors, vinyl plank or tile, laminate, concrete, ceramic, etc.
- 15) Schools & other youth organizations are responsible for providing appropriate supervision of the students/children under its charge. Students/children cannot be left unattended at any time in/near pen area. Organization accepts responsibility for the behavior of the students/children under its charge.
- 16) Safety of the animals and the people visiting the animal pens is of the utmost importance. Visitors are expected to follow the direction of the farm staff. Unruly, unsafe and/or inappropriate behavior of any kind including aggression toward the animals, or offensive language will not be tolerated in or around animal pens. Posted rules shall be strictly observed. No Smoking or alcoholic beverages will be allowed. Farm staff reserves the right to restrict access to animals or ask individuals to leave the pen area if direction from staff is being ignored or displayed behavior is deemed unsafe, inappropriate, and/or alcohol is suspected.
- 17) The organization and its authorized representatives or event coordinator are expected to support Carriage Shack Farm, LLC and its staff in all matters where safety is of concern.
- 18) The organization expressly agrees to defend, indemnify, hold harmless Carriage Shack Farm, LLC and members of its staff from and against any and all claims for loss or damage to personal property, or injury to, or death of person or persons arising in any manner out of use of products and services furnished under this agreement.